Comments from TAC

Gerdau Ameristeel - Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty, File:5665.00

From: Janusz, Laureen R (CWS)

Sent: October-27-13 9:46 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Long, Jeff (CWS)

Subject: EAP 5665.00 DGH&T Act - Gerdau Amensteel Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty due
Oct 21 2013

Hi Raj,

Sorry for the delay in responding. Fisheries Branch has reviewed this proposal to continue the operation
of a waste lead acid battery transfer facility at 314 Dawson Road North in Winnipeg. The batteries are
stored indoors in the non-ferrous warehouse which is fully covered by a metal roof and has a concrete
floor throughout. The batteries are stored on pallets. The applicants are proposing to place plastic
containment trays under the wooden pallets during storage. If this review is just for the temporary
storage of batteries then given the information provided and the location of the facility it would appear
that there are no fisheries concerns. Are the other components such as the drain tower and fluid
extraction system already licenced?

Thanks Raj.

Laureen Janusz

Fisheries Science and Fish Culture Section
Fisheries Branch,

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardshlp
Box 20, 200 Saulteaux Crescent

Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Phone: 204.945.7789

Cell: 204.793.1154

Fax: 204.948-2308

Email: Laureen.Janusz@gov.mb.ca




From: Stibbard, James (CWS)

Sent: October-18-13 9:07 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: Re: 5665.00 Gardeu Ameristeel EAP

Mr. Rathamano,

| reviewed the above noted EAP and see no cause for concern in it respecting safety of drinking water.
If you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.
Approvals Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

phone: (204) 945-5949

fax: (204) 945-1365

email: James.Stibbard@gov.mb.ca

website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkinawater

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may also
be privileged and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or any attachments, in whole
or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.



From: Kelly, Jason (CWS)

Sent: October-16-13 8:57 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Oct. 21, 2013 - DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel -
Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty File: 5665.00

Parks and Natural Areas Branch has reviewed Request for review & comment - Due Oct. 21, 2013 -
DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel - Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty File: 5665.00 filed pursuant
to the Environment Act. The Branch has no comments to offer as this does not impact any parks or
ecological reserves.

Jason Kelly, M.N.R.M.

Ecological Reserves and Protected Areas Specialist
Parks and Natural Areas Branch

Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 53, 200 Saulteaux Cres

Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Phone: 204-945-4148
Cell:
Fax: 204-945-0012

Email: Jason.Kelly@gov.mb.ca




From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)

Sent: October-15-13 11:01 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Schafer, Dave (OFC)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Oct. 21, 2013 - DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel -
Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty File: 5665.00

The Office of the Fire Commissioner recommends that there should be an updated Fire Safety Plan
developed for the facility. The plan should be developed in cooperation with the Winnipeg Fire
Paramedic Service, Fire Prevention Branch, as required by Section 2.8 of the Manitoba Fire Code and be
submitted to the local fire authority for approval.

Cheryl Kubish

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue

. Winnipeg MB R3C 0P8
Phone: 945-3328
Fax: 948-2089

E-Mail address: Cheryl.Kubish@gov.mb.ca




From: Kaita, Adara (CWS) On Behalf Of +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (CWS)

Sent: September-24-13 3:11 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: FW: DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel - Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty - File: 5665.00 -
Comments due October 17

Hi Raj,
The Watersheds and Protected Areas Branch and the Lands Branch has no concerns.

Thank you,

Adara Kaita

Crown Land Programs and Policy Manager
Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 25, 200 Saulteaux Crescent
Winnipeg, MB R3] 3W3

Cell; (204) 945-6301

F: (204) 948-2197



1420 - 216 Garry 8t, Winnipeg, MB R3C 8P3
T (204) 618-4358 F (204) 846-0583

September 24, 2013

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Director, Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main 8t., Suite 160

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A6

RE: Gerdau Ameristeel - Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty
Client File No. 5665.00
Dear Ms. Braun:

MIT has reviewed the application under the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act
noted above and we do not have any concem.

Thank you very much for providing us the opportunity to review the application.

Sincerely,

6. Ghunchurand

¢+ Ryan Coulter, M. 8c., P. Eng.
fk Manager of Environmental Services



From: +WPG969 - MIT Environmental Services Section (MIT)

Sent: September-24-13 2:36 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Braun, Tracey (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Oct. 21, 2013 - DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel -
Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty File: 5665.00

Please find attached response for the at;ove subject appilication.
| hope you find the document in order.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Grace

Grace Ruth S. Quintana

Environmental Screening Technician
Manitoba Infrastructure and Transportation
Highway Planning and Design Branch
14th Floor - 215 Garry Street

Winnipeg, MB R3C 3P3

Phone: (204) 945-7109
Fax: (204) 945-0593

Email: Grace.Quintana@gov.mb.ca



From: Sigurdson,Shauna [CEAA] [mailto:Shauna.Sigurdson@ceaa-acee.gc.ca]

Sent: September-20-13 3:47 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Susan.Tiege@ceaa-acee.gc.ca

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Oct. 21, 2013 - DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel -

Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty File: 5665.00
Hello Raj

We have reviewed the application. It is not a designated project under CEAA 2012. We will not be
providing any comments on the application. '

Shauna Sigurdson

Regional Director Prairie and Northern Region
Directrice Région des Prairies et du Nord

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
Agence canadienne d’evaluation environnementale
780495 2236

CDi Building 425, 10115 — 100A Street

Edifice CDI 425, 10115 — 100 A rue

Edmonton, Alberta, T5J 2W2



From: Matthews, Rob (CWS)

Sent: September-20-13 3:23 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Oct. 21, 2013 - DGH&T Act - Gerdau Ameristeel -
Metallics Raw Materials Transfer Faculty File: 5665.00

No comments or concerns.

" Rob Matthews, Manager, Water Use Licensing Section



